s, HERNANDO COUNTY BUILDING DIVISION

PERMITTING & CONTRACTOR LICENSING

MEMORANDUM
TO: Erin Kluis Briggs, Procurement Coordinator — Special Projects
THRU: Dennis O'Keefe, Building Official
FROM: Cindy Garner. Finance Supervisor

DATE: May 22. 2024

SUBJECT: ITB 23-RFQ00435/TPR Pre- Qualification for Demolition
Contractors

Proposals for ITB 23-RFQ00435/TPR Pre- Qualification for Demolition Contractors
were submitted on January 29, 2024. A review of the responses from the
six (6) proposing firms has been completed by an evaluation team.

The Evaluation Committee consisted of:

Cindy Garner, Finance Supervisor
Thomas Drummonds, Deputy Building Official
Dennis O'Keefe, Building Official

The respondents were ranked in order as follows:

Points (maximum score100):

I. Cross Environmental Services. Inc. 100
2. Cross Construction Services, Inc 100
3. PAW Materials, Inc. 87.67
4. Property Services GC 77.0
5. Samsula Waste Inc dba Samsula Demolition 60.67
6. WeDry and Restore LLC 55

Staff requests the Procurement Department move forward with the above top 4
ranked firms.



